

Slapton Line Partnership Meeting Friday 6th March 2018 10 am

A. Matters Arising from last minutes: 1st October 2019 :

- Future Strategy report - Vicky on comms
- Adaptation plan funding – Martin Davies
- Land Charges Statement update – Alan
- School Placement discussion – Peter
- Slapton Traffic Survey report – below
- Additional posts on areas where ‘illegal parking’ – Lee
- CCMA – anything to report? - Dan

B. Agenda:

- Monument movement update - Peter Chamberlain
- Adaptation Project update -
 - Roger – update on employment schedule
 - Adaptation plan - Alan
- Points arising from briefing meeting with new MP, Anthony Mangnall – Peter/Alan
- Slapton Traffic Survey progress – John Fewings
- Rock armour maintenance – Peter/Dan
- Slapton Ley Drainage – Lee
- Climate Change Committee Case Study
- Torcross Tank refurb – Roger